

From: Stephen Oxlade clerk@suttonvenypc.co.uk
Subject: Fwd: Storm Chandra - Incidents of Flooding
Date: 29 January 2026 at 16:46
To:

PC

From: Drainage <Drainage@wiltshire.gov.uk>
Subject: Storm Chandra - Incidents of Flooding
Date: 28 January 2026 at 11:19:01 GMT
To: Drainage <Drainage@wiltshire.gov.uk>

Good morning

Storm Chandra January 2026 - Flooding Evidence Request

Following on from storm Chandra we are requesting **evidence** from Town and Parish Councils of the recent flooding event and impacts on their communities. This information is crucial in gaining priority and may support future funding applications from DEFRA. If you are aware of any properties or businesses affected whether it be internal flooding or near misses please submit as much detail as possible.

In particular:

- Dates and times
- Photographs and video
- Maps showing when and where flooding occurred
- If pumping was required to protect properties
- If sewage services and or septic tanks were affected
- Did the flood wardens use PEA's supplies
- Did any properties activate their own flood gates, sandbags.

Road Flooding:

- Major issues
- Roads impassable.

Wiltshire Council **will not** share any data with outside agencies other than the Environment Agency.

Please send any of the above information to drainage@wiltshire.gov.uk and if you have any queries please do not hesitate to ask.

Regards
Nicola Mundy

Weather & Drainage Officer
Department of Highways & Environment
Wiltshire Council

T. 01225 718003
Email: <mailto:Nicola.mundy@wiltshire.gov.uk>
Website: www.wiltshire.gov.uk

Wiltshire Council